Dear Band Director:

On behalf of the Mt. Carmel High School Music Foundation and Tournament Committee, we welcome you and your band to the 45th Annual Mt. Carmel Tournament of Bands on October 28, 2023. Please read the enclosed information carefully; it will assist you in organizing your day at the Tournament. All PARADE bands must be on campus by 11:00 AM; otherwise, we cannot guarantee that buses will be parked in time for your parade competition. The enclosed *Warm-Up and Performance Schedule* provides a complete run-down of the day.

Key Start Times

- 12:30 Parade Start
- 1:45 Honor Guard reports to the stadium meeting point under the goalpost for the awards presentation
- 2:00 Parade Award Ceremony in the stadium. The award ceremony is scheduled to end at 2:45
- 3:00 First Field Show band performance starts
- 8:00 Honor Guard reports to the stadium for the awards presentation
- 8:15 Field Show Award Ceremony in the stadium

Due to events out of our control, we have experienced several complications with our parking lot this year, making it challenging to produce a final parking plan. Accommodations are being made to park equipment-related vehicles on campus. Bus parking will be off-site. More details are provided on page 6 (Parking and Drop Off) in the Director's package. Please check the website http:// mchsband,com for the latest information.

The Parade portion of the Tournament takes place on Mt. Carmel Campus. We have an SCSBOA-approved parade competition area. The width of the street is 34.5 feet. Spectators will be able to view the Parade from the sidewalk running the length of the campus. Please see the enclosed *Parade Route Map*.

Parade band awards consist of first through fifth place and sweepstakes for band and auxiliary. Drum Major awards are given for first through third for Military and first through third for Mace. Field show awards are by class for band and auxiliary. Percussion awards are given for first through fifth place. Field show sweepstakes awards are presented for Band, Auxiliary, and Percussion. In the event of a tie, the music score will serve as the tie-breaker.

Designated student and chaperone seating for the award ceremonies and field show performances is on the Visitor side. Wristbands are allocated to your chaperones according to the information provided on your entry form. Additional chaperones will need to purchase a ticket to enter the stadium.

Due to school regulations, barbecues, gas, or charcoal are <u>not</u> permitted on school grounds. Please notify your booster organization. Reasonably priced food is available at our three concession stands and from local vendors.

Please advise your band parents of all the information contained herein. If you have any questions, please get in touch with me at 858-336-7242

Sincerely,

Michele Prescott Tournament Chair



Director's Packet

Saturday, October 28, 2023 Mt. Carmel High School 9550 Carmel Mountain Rd. San Diego, CA 92129

www.mchsbandtournament.com

1A – 3A Field Shows 9:00 – 11:45 AM

Band Parade 12:30 – 1:45 PM

1A – 3A and Parade Awards Presentation 2:00– 2:45 PM

Evening Field Show 3:00 – 8:00 PM

Field Show Awards Presentation 8:15 – 9:15 PM

Special Guest Performance - SDSU Marching Band

Table of Contents

Driving Direction	5
Bus and Equipment Truck Directions	5
Spectator Directions	5
Parking and Drop-Off	5
Buses and Equipment Vehicles	5
Student and Ride-Share Drop-Off and Pick-Up	5
Spectator Parking	5
Director Information	6
Director Check In	e
Director Hospitality Services	e
Band Escort Support	ε
Student and Guest Services	e
Dressing Areas (Students Only)	e
Restrooms	ε
Safety and Emergency Services	£
Concessions	7
Tournament Merchandise	7
Parade Information	7
Parade Route and Instructions	
Starting Times	8
End of Parade	8
Music Scores	8
Parade Awards Presentation	8
Field Show Participant Information	8
General Information	
Warm-Up General Information	
Warm Up Areas Band and Color Guard	9
Practice Field	
Stadium Access	
STADIUM SEATING AND TICKETS	
AWARDS CEREMONIES	

Mt. Carmel High School 46th Annual Tournament of Band Director's Packet

Order of Events	10
Forming the Honor Guard Lineup	10
In the Event of a Tie	10
Appendix 1 Maps and Schedules	11
MT CARMEL HIGH SCHOOL BUS MAP	12
PARADE ROUTE MAP	13
Field Show Warm Up Area	14
Field Show Entrance and Exit Map	14
Warm-Up and Performance Schedule	15
Parade Schedule	16
Field Show Schedule	17
Chaperone Notice	18

Driving Direction

Bus and Equipment Truck Directions: From I-15, take Exit 19, Route 56 West (Ted Williams Pkwy.) for one mile to Exit 8, Rancho Penasquitos Blvd. Proceed straight through the intersection on Carmel Mt. Road for one block. Turn left on Paseo Cardiel. Turn left on Sundevil Way. Turn right down the ramp into the parking lot.

Spectator Directions: From I-15, take Exit 19, Route 56 West (Ted Williams Pkwy.) for one mile to exit 8, Rancho Penasquitos Blvd. Take a left-hand turn onto Carmel Mountain Rd. Proceed 0.5 miles on Carmel Mtn. Rd. The High School will be on your right. Please note: Buses cannot take the spectator route!

Parking and Drop-Off

Buses and Equipment Vehicles

Bus and equipment parking is in designated lots on and near the campus. All buses enter the Mt. Carmel High School parking lot at the gate on Sundevil Way where a guide will be assigned to escort you to your designated parking space or drop-off space. After students unload, those buses parking off campus will be directed to a designated parking lot. Students may want to keep their instrument cases with them.

Only trucks, buses, and directors/staff registered on our pre-defined, limited parking list are allowed in the lot due to space constraints and safety for our participants. Unloading in the lot before parking off-site is not allowed.

All PARADE bands must arrive before 11:00 AM. Sundevil Way and the entrance to the lot will be closed to traffic at noon to accommodate the Parade. Bands coming after 11:00 AM will remain on Sundevil Way to unload students and prepare for the Parade.

Student and Ride-Share Drop-Off and Pick-Up

For students arriving by car, please drop off or pick up at our designated drop-off zone on Carmel Mountain Road, located just past the main campus entrance. Ride-Share arrivals and departures are in this same location.

Spectator Parking

Parking is extremely limited, and carpooling is strongly encouraged. Spectators may park, for free, diagonally on Sundevil Way or on surrounding streets off Sundevil Way and Carmel Mountain Road.

A limited number of handicapped parking spaces are available on campus. Please talk to our parking guides at the upper gate upon arrival. They will radio down to our Handicap lot attendant to confirm spots are available.

Director Information

Director Check In

Directors, please check in at the Registration Office located in **Room C2**. A packet containing important event information, staff name tags (for stadium entrance), and chaperone wristbands will be provided. The number of chaperone wristbands allocated is based on total band size, including auxiliary units. One chaperone wristband is issued at check-in for every 15 students. The wristband serves for admission to the visitor side of the stadium for your chaperones.

Director Hospitality Services

Mt. Carmel High School is pleased to provide a place for our visiting Directors, Staff, and Judges to relax and get refreshments. The Hospitality Lounge, located in the Orchestra Room, to the left of the Registration Office, will serve coffee and light breakfast snacks, lunch from 11:00~AM-2:00~PM, and dinner from 4:00-7:00~PM. In addition, a VIP tent stocked with beverages and light snacks is located on the field and is open from 5:00-9:30~PM.

Band Escort Support

A representative from the Tournament Committee will meet with the Directors when they check in to help orient them to the campus. Band escort students are assigned to coordinate with your band in the parking lot before your "Enter Campus Time." The escort will lead your band to their warm-up area and then from the warm-up area to the arrival gate. We will escort the color guard to their warm-up area if we have enough volunteers.

Student and Guest Services

Dressing Areas (Students Only)

Dressing areas will be available in the Mt. Carmel High School locker rooms adjacent to the gymnasium. Please supervise your group while using these facilities.

Restrooms

Restrooms are located in the "D" and "K" buildings, in the locker rooms, the gym, and the stadium area on both home and visitor sides. Portable accommodations are also found in the parking and stadium areas.

Safety and Emergency Services

We will have thousands of young musicians, spectators, directors, staff, and volunteers on our campus for the day. Our priority is for a **SAFE** and enjoyable experience. We ask everyone to be aware of their surroundings and all the vehicles, people, and equipment moving in every

direction. Keep an eye on our young musicians, who will be very excited to be at the Tournament.

An emergency medical team will be onsite for the event; their station is **at the front of the school, near classroom C1.**

We have security services available to help maintain a safe and orderly event. Security services include paid security guards and parent volunteers.

Concessions

Concession stands and outside vendors will sell food on the main campus and in the stadium. The main campus concession stand will be open from 10:00 AM to 5:00 PM and is just to the flagpole's left. The stadium Home-side and Visitor-side concession will be open from 1:00 PM to 9:30 PM. Mt. Carmel Concessions will serve hamburgers, hotdogs, and other foods (vegetarian-friendly) and drinks at reasonable, student-friendly prices. Please note we will be recycling cardboard and plastic bottles. Look for the containers next to the trash cans spaced throughout the parking lot and stadium.

Tournament Merchandise

Tournament programs, t-shirts, hoodies, pins, patches, and various souvenirs will be for sale at the field shows and Parade. We also sell hand warmers, sunglasses, and cushions.

Come check out our fun band-themed pin button collection and wear your band pride, band-themed puns, memes, and other fun expressions of marching band life. Booths are located behind the stadium announcer's box and across from the parade judge's stand.

Parade Information

Parade Route and Instructions

This year's Parade takes place on the Mt. Carmel Campus on an SCSBOA-approved parade competition route. The width of the street is 34.5 feet. Spectators will be able to view the Parade from the sidewalk running the length of the campus. Please see the enclosed Parade Route Map.

The warm-up and staging areas are located at the back of the campus. The participating bands will walk along the pathway next to the tennis courts until they reach the baseball practice fields, where they will have additional opportunities to warm up. The walk from the parking lot to the warm-up area takes between 4-5 minutes.

A parade monitor will show you where to form the band at the staging area. The monitor will also tell you when to proceed to the competition area. There will always be at least two bands in the assembly area.

The parade official will stage bands on the blacktop in the "turn-around" area at lineup time. Then, bands will walk around the backside of the campus until they reach the Silent Zone. At

this point, bands will get into their formation and prepare to compete. Bands will stay in formation until they return to their respective busses or trailers.

Note: The entire parking lot is a designated Silent Zone for the duration of the Parade.

Starting Times

Tournament officials will advise bands when to leave the assembly area to join the line of marching bands. Bands are advised to observe the established schedule. Note: Penalties will be assessed if you delay the scheduled parade order.

End of Parade

Once the Parade ends, you may enjoy lunch on the main campus, go into the stadium, or stay in the parking lot until the awards presentation.

Music Scores

All music scores must be received by the head judge 30 minutes prior to the start of the parade. Please bring two copies of your music score with you and turn them in at Director Check-In In located in Room C2. Please note SCSBOA regulations concerning Musical Scores.

Parade Awards Presentation

The Parade Awards ceremony takes place in the stadium. Honor Guard will need to assemble under the scoreboard no later than fifteen minutes before that award start time. Chaperones and bands will be seated on the Visitor-side. Award Ceremony seating assignment will be included in the *Tournament Day Packet* provided at Check-In.

Field Show Participant Information

General Information

The field shows take place in the Mt. Carmel High School stadium. Gates open at 8:30. Spectator tickets afor the home side are required for all guests except for band staff, advisors, and chaperones. The Home Side of the stadium is open to ticketed guests only. Bands students and their chaperones have seating on the Visitor Side.

Warm-Up General Information

All field show bands and color guard units are allocated a warm-up area for 25 minutes beginning approximately 45 minutes before your performance time. The complete *Warm Up and Practice Schedule* is provided in the Appendix. Warm-up areas are located at various spaces around campus. Bands are allocated space based on their size and other logistical concerns. A detailed schedule listing your exact warm-up area and times will be included in the *Tournament Day Packet* provided at Check-In.

To take full advantage of the warm-up time, bands should enter the campus through the "Entrance Gate" (near the parking lot exit) at their designated "*Enter Campus Time*." Then, to be on schedule, the band should conclude their warm-ups at the "*End Warm-up Time*" and have the entire band moving toward the stadium via the exit route at the "*Proceed to Stadium Time*."

Band escort students are assigned to coordinate with your band in the parking lot before your "Enter Campus Time." The escort will lead your band to their warm-up area and then from the warm-up area to the arrival gate. We will escort the color guard to their warm-up area if we have enough volunteers. *Note – Pit will enter and exit on the home ramp. Please stage your pit below home-side ramp near the tennis courts.

Warm Up Areas Band and Color Guard

Designated warm-up_locations for bands are identified by color and number code. Refer to the map titled *Field Show Warm-Up Areas* provided in the Appendix for your specific area and time. Please warm up in this location until it is time to move to the stadium for your performance. Lighting will be provided in the evening. Bands moving to the stadium will have priority of movement. In case of congestion, please hold in place to allow passage of bands moving to perform.

Color Guard warm-up in the basketball/tennis court areas designated as **A1/A2**. Refer to the map titled *Field Show Warm-Up Areas* provided in the Appendix. More than one Color Guard school will be in each area simultaneously. Please be courteous. Lighting will be provided in the evening. Entry will be parallel to the tennis courts. Color Guard can rejoin their band at the band's warm-up location or meet them in the parking lot near the swimming pool as the band proceeds toward Staging Area 1. Bands and Color Guard moving to the stadium will have priority of movement.

Upon leaving the warm-up area, no instruments, including drums/sticks. may be played on the way to the stadium or parking lot areas. The waiting area on the stadium field is a silent area.

Practice Field

The Mt Carmel campus has a practice area at the back of the campus that may be used to practice your field show. Due to time constraints, we have limited spots available for this field. The field is a soccer field but will be marked with football field edge yard markers. Please note this is a grass field with no access for pit equipment. Time slots for this area are reserved on a first-come, first-served basis. To reserve a space, please email mtcarmelfieldshow@gmail.com and include your school name, director name, and director phone number. Once we receive your request, you will be notified of your practice field times. Practice times are generally 1 ½ hours before your warm-up times, for approximately ½ an hour.

Stadium Access

Tournament staff will not allow anyone entry without a credential (name badge or wristband) or ticket. In case of misunderstandings by boosters/parents, we will require your assistance. Please provide your cell phone number at check-in and ensure that someone at your parking lot location knows where you can be reached. Please assist us by understanding the following credential requirements:

Director and Assistants. Name badges for staff will be issued based on the information provided on the Tournament Entry Form. With a name badge, access is available for both the Home and Visitor side entrances. If additional name badges are required for staff, the Director must coordinate this through the Registration Office at Check-In.

Chaperones: Wristbands will be included in the Registration packet and allow chaperones Visitor side entrance). The number of chaperone wristbands allocated is based on total size, including auxiliary units. One chaperone wristband is issued at check-in for every 15 students...

Pit Crew Identification is not required, but crew members must be actively assisting the pit (Enter through the Home-side).

Bands & Color Guard: Everyone will enter through the Visitor side.

STADIUM SEATING AND TICKETS

Tickets or wristbands are required for the stadium entrance. The ticket booth opens at 8:30 AM General admission and premium seating seats are available. Reserved premium tickets provide designated seating between the 50 and 40-yard lines. Ushers will be available to assist in seating guests.

We recommend boosters pre-purchase tickets if they want to sit as a group on the home side. Ticket order forms were sent to the booster presidents.

Chaperones and bands will be seated in designated sections on the Visitor-side for the awards ceremonies and field show performances. Band seating details will be included with the Director's Packet provided at Registration Check-In.

AWARDS CEREMONIES

Order of Events

1A – 3A Field Show event will be presented first, followed by the Parade Awards

4A – 6A Field show awards will be presented after the SDSU Performance

Forming the Honor Guard Lineup

Honor Guards will meet in the stadium **under the scoreboard fifteen minutes before the start of the awards ceremony.** They will receive instructions from the field show team for the lineup and staging on the field. The honor guard members are asked to be on time to ensure the ceremony stays on schedule. The honor guard may consist of a maximum of five individuals.

In the Event of a Tie

The highest music performance score will break any tie in a division or sweepstakes. This will apply to both field and parade competitions. If there is also a tie in music, the tie will be broken by the highest music effect score for field and showmanship in the Parade.

Appendix 1 Maps and Schedules

MT CARMEL HIGH SCHOOL BUS MAP

9550 CARMEL MOUNTAIN RD. SAN DIEGO, CA 92129



PARADE ROUTE MAP

MCHS Parade Route

SUNDEVIL WAY SILENT ZONE SILE

SUNDEVIL STADIUM

Bands return to busses by walking

along the tennis courts

Bands move along multipurpose courts to

the warm up area

Field Show Warm Up Area



Field Show Entrance and Exit Map



Warm-Up and Performance Schedule

Mt. Carmel 2023 Tournament Line-up and Schedule

	Parade			Orga	anization				F	Field Show				V 23.13
No	Line-up Time	Start Time	Class	No	Band	Enter	Official Wa	rm-up Time	Band Warm up Area	Guard Warm up Area	Moving to Stadium	Arrive at Field Gate	"Take the Field"	Perform
2	12:05 PM	12:35 PM			Elsinore Middle Sch.									
			1A	1	Canyon Hills	7:45 AM	7:50 AM	8:36 AM	M1	A2	8:41 AM	8:51 AM	8:56 AM	9:00 AM
3	12:10 PM	12:40 PM	1A 1A	2	Grossmont Granite Hills	8:00 AM 8:15 AM	8:05 AM 8:20 AM	8:51 AM 9:06 AM	M6 M5	A1 A2	8:56 AM 9:11 AM	9:06 AM	9:11 AM 9:26 AM	9:15 AM 9:30 AM
			1A 1A	4	Ramona	8:30 AM	8:35 AM	9:06 AM 9:21 AM	M4	A2 A1	9:11 AM 9:26 AM	9:21 AM 9:36 AM	9:26 AM 9:41 AM	9:30 AM 9:45 AM
4	12:15 PM	12:45 PM	1A	4	Sonora	0.30 AIVI	0.33 AIVI	5.21 AW	IVI	AI	5.20 AIVI	9.30 AIVI	3.41 AW	5.45 AW
	12.1011	12.1011	.,,		Conord		Field Show	Judges Break	10:00 AM	to	10:15 AM			
5	12:20 PM	12:50 PM	2A		Foothills		riola chou	raagoo Droam	10.007111		10.107111			
Š	12.201 1	12.001 1	2A	5	Point Loma	9:00 AM	9:05 AM	9:51 AM	M3	A2	9:56 AM	10:06 AM	10:11 AM	10:15 AM
6	12:25 PM	12:55 PM	2A	6	Patrick Henry	9:15 AM	9:20 AM	10:06 AM	M6	A1	10:11 AM	10:21 AM	10:26 AM	10:30 AM
7	12:30 PM	1:00 PM	2A	7	Calexico	9:30 AM	9:35 AM	10:21 AM	M5	A2	10:26 AM	10:36 AM	10:41 AM	10:45 AM
خذ	12.30 T W	1.001 W	2A	8	University City	9:45 AM	9:50 AM	10:36 AM	M2	A1	10:41 AM	10:50 AM	10:56 AM	11:00 AM
8	12:35 PM	1:05 PM	3A	0	Arcadia JV	5.45 AIVI	9.30 AIVI	10.50 AW	IVIZ	AI	10.41 AW	10.51 AW	10.30 AW	11.00 AW
9	12:40 PM	1:10 PM	3A	9	Orange Vista	10:00 AM	10:05 AM	10:51 AM	M4	A2	10:56 AM	11:06 AM	11:11 AM	11:15 AM
3	12.40 FW	1.10 FW	3A	10	El Camino	10:00 AM	10:20 AM	11:06 AM	M3	A2 A1	11:11 AM	11:21 AM	11:26 AM	11:30 AM
			JA	10	Li Callillo	10.15 AW	10.20 AW		12:30 PM	to	1:45 PM	11.21 AW	11.20 AW	11.50 AW
_					Morning Awards	/Field Chau	Class 1A 2A		2:00 PM	to	2:45 PM			
_			4A	44						A2		0.54 DM	2-50 DM	2-00 DM
				11	San Jacinto Poway	1:45 PM	1:50 PM	2:36 PM	M6		2:41 PM	2:51 PM	2:56 PM	3:00 PM
			4A	12	-	2:00 PM	2:05 PM	2:51 PM	M1	A1	2:56 PM	3:06 PM	3:11 PM	3:15 PM
40	40.45.014	4.45.014	4A	13	Helix	2:15 PM	2:20 PM	3:06 PM	M3	A2	3:11 PM	3:21 PM	3:26 PM	3:30 PM
10	12:45 PM	1:15 PM	4A	14	Temescal Canyon	2:30 PM	2:35 PM	3:21 PM	M5	A1	3:26 PM	3:36 PM	3:41 PM	3:45 PM
11	12:50 PM	1:20 PM	4A	15	Bonita Vista	2:45 PM	2:50 PM	3:36 PM	M4	A2	3:41 PM	3:51 PM	3:56 PM	4:00 PM
								Judges Break		to	4:30 PM			
			5A	16	Fallbrook	3:15 PM	3:20 PM	4:06 PM	M1	A1	4:11 PM	4:21 PM	4:26 PM	4:30 PM
4			5A	17	Murrieta Mesa	3:30 PM	3:35 PM	4:21 PM	M3	A2	4:26 PM	4:36 PM	4:41 PM	4:45 PM
12	12:55 PM	1:25 PM	5A	18	Olympian	3:45 PM	3:50 PM	4:36 PM	M5	A1	4:41 PM	4:51 PM	4:56 PM	5:00 PM
			5A	19	Rancho Buena Vista	4:00 PM	4:05 PM	4:51 PM	M4	A2	4:56 PM	5:06 PM	5:11 PM	5:15 PM
			5A	20	Westview	4:15 PM	4:20 PM	5:06 PM	M6	A1	5:11 PM	5:21 PM	5:26 PM	5:30 PM
							Field Show	Dinner Break	5:45 PM	to	6:30 PM			
13	1:00 PM	1:30 PM	6A		Norco									
14	1:05 PM	1:35 PM	6A		Santiago									
			6A	21	Del Norte	5:15 PM	5:20 PM	6:06 PM	M4	A2	6:11 PM	6:21 PM	6:26 PM	6:30 PM
			6A	22	Mira Mesa	5:30 PM	5:35 PM	6:21 PM	M6	A1	6:26 PM	6:36 PM	6:41 PM	6:45 PM
15	1:10 PM	1:40 PM	6A	23	Arcadia	5:45 PM	5:50 PM	6:36 PM	M5	A2	6:41 PM	6:51 PM	6:56 PM	7:00 PM
			6A	24	Rancho Bernardo	6:00 PM	6:05 PM	6:51 PM	M3	A1	6:56 PM	7:06 PM	7:11 PM	7:15 PM
1	12:00 PM	12:30 PM	6A	25	Mt. Carmel	6:15 PM	6:20 PM	7:06 PM	M1	A2	7:11 PM	7:21 PM	7:26 PM	7:30 PM
				26	SDSU	6:30 PM	6:35 PM	7:21 PM	P1	A1	7:26 PM	7:36 PM	7:41 PM	7:45 PM
					Eve	ning Awards	(Ciald Chaus C	I 44 CAY	8:15 PM	to	9:15 PM			

Parade Schedule

	Mt. Carmel 2023 Par	ade Line	-up and Sched	ule				
(Parade Class 1A - 6A) 12:30 PM - 1:45 PM								
No.	Band	Class	Line-up Time	Start Time				
1	Mt. Carmel	6A	12:00 PM	12:30 PM				
2	Elsinore Middle Sch.		12:05 PM	12:35 PM				
3	Grossmont	1A	12:10 PM	12:40 PM				
4	Sonora	1A	12:15 PM	12:45 PM				
5	Foothills	2A	12:20 PM	12:50 PM				
6	Patrick Henry	2A	12:25 PM	12:55 PM				
7	Calexico	2A	12:30 PM	1:00 PM				
8	Arcadia JV	3A	12:35 PM	1:05 PM				
9	Orange Vista	3A	12:40 PM	1:10 PM				
10	Temescal Canyon	4A	12:45 PM	1:15 PM				
11	Bonita Vista	4A	12:50 PM	1:20 PM				
12	Olympian	5A	12:55 PM	1:25 PM				
13	Norco	6A	1:00 PM	1:30 PM				
14	Santiago	6A	1:05 PM	1:35 PM				
15	Arcadia	6A	1:10 PM	1:40 PM				
Morning Awards (Field Show Class 1A - 3A and Parade) 2:00 PM to 2:45 PM								

Field Show Schedule

Mt Carmel 2023 Field Show Line-up and Schedule (Class 1A - 6A) 9:00 AM to 9:15 PM Enter Campus Proceed to Arrive at Performance Order **Band** Class **Stadium** Field Gate Time For Warm-Up Canyon Hills 8:41 AM 8:51 AM 9:00 AM **1A** 7:45 AM Grossmont 1A 8:00 AM 8:56 AM 9:06 AM 9:15 AM 3 Granite Hills 1A 8:15 AM 9:11 AM 9:30 AM 9:21 AM 4 Ramona 1A 8:30 AM 9:26 AM 9:36 AM 9:45 AM Field Show Judges Break 10:00 AM 10:15 AM to Point Loma 2A 9:00 AM 9:56 AM 10:06 AM 10:15 AM 5 9:15 AM 6 Patrick Henry 2A 10:11 AM 10:21 AM 10:30 AM 2A 9:30 AM 10:26 AM 10:36 AM 10:45 AM Calexico 2A 8 University City 9:45 AM 10:41 AM 10:51 AM 11:00 AM 9 Orange Vista 3A 10:00 AM 10:56 AM 11:06 AM 11:15 AM 10 El Camino 3A 10:15 AM 11:11 AM 11:21 AM 11:30 AM Morning Awards (Field Show Class 1A - 3A and Parade) 2:00 PM to 2:45 PM San Jacinto 1:45 PM 2:41 PM 2:51 PM 3:00 PM 11 12 Poway 4A 2:00 PM 2:56 PM 3:06 PM 3:15 PM 13 Helix 4A 2:15 PM 3:11 PM 3:21 PM 3:30 PM 14 Temescal Canyon 4A 2:30 PM 3:26 PM 3:36 PM 3:45 PM 15 Bonita Vista 4A 2:45 PM 3:41 PM 3:51 PM 4:00 PM Field Show Judges Break 4:15 PM 4:30 PM to 4:30 PM 3:15 PM 4:11 PM 4:21 PM 16 Fallbrook 5A 17 3:30 PM 4:26 PM 4:36 PM 4:45 PM Murrieta Mesa 5A 18 Olympian 5A 3:45 PM 4:41 PM 4:51 PM 5:00 PM 19 Rancho Buena Vista 5A 4:00 PM 4:56 PM 5:06 PM 5:15 PM 20 Westview 5A 4:15 PM 5:11 PM 5:21 PM 5:30 PM Field Show Dinner Break 5:45 PM 6:30 PM to 6:21 PM 6:30 PM 21 Del Norte 6A 5:15 PM 6:11 PM 22 Mira Mesa 5:30 PM 6:26 PM 6:36 PM 6:45 PM 6A 23 Arcadia 6A 5:45 PM 6:41 PM 6:51 PM 7:00 PM 24 Rancho Bernardo 6A 7:06 PM 6:00 PM 6:56 PM 7:15 PM Mt. Carmel 6:15 PM 7:11 PM 7:21 PM 7:30 PM 25 6A 26 6:30 PM 7:26 PM 7:36 PM SDSU 7:45 PM Evening Awards (Field Show Class 4A - 6A) 8:15 PM to 9:15 PM

Mt. Carmel High School 46th Annual Tournament of Band Director's Packet

Chaperone Notice

Chaperones, we ask your help in making this a memorable tournament for everyone.
☐ Please assist in maintaining quiet during the performances by having non-performing bands show respect for those on the field.
$\ \square$ Seating in the stands is limited and all seats are assigned. There is adequate seating for your band; please help ensure that you sit in your designated area. Seating is easier if your band car be seated as a group by our ushers.
$\hfill \square$ Please advise an usher or tournament staff member if people not associated with your band is occupying seats in your area.
$\hfill \square$ Bands without chaperones in the seating area will not be allowed to sit in the stands.
☐ A limited number of wristbands are provided to your Director for chaperones sitting with the band. Other chaperones require a ticket for the visitor side or a paid ticket for the home side.
□ Please help our limited volunteer staff keep the campus and rooms free of vandalism and trash by chaperoning your students who use the facilities for changing. Students should not be within the building complex except to use restrooms, change or practice.
□ Please ensure that you have all the required medical forms for your students. An EMT on the premises will assist with any medical needs. Please accompany your students. Our volunteer staff will refer any medical requests from students to their band director or chaperones.
Note: Due to school regulations, gas or charcoal barbecues are <u>not</u> permitted on school grounds or surrounding areas.
We thank you for your cooperation.